
RFP# 032-1617  DISTRICT-WIDE INSPECTION, TESTING AND CLEANING FIRE ALARM SYSTEMS   ADDENDUM NO. 3 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

 

1 
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Saint Louis, Missouri 63101 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
RFP 032-1617 District-Wide, Inspection, Testing and Cleaning Fire Alarm Systems 

 

1. Can you provide a count and verify the locations for the number of fire dampers?  Do you want them tested? 

 Answer:  Addendum # 2 was posted requesting per unit cost for fire dampers   

 

2. Are the heat and duct detectors to be tested and included in the count?  Answer: Addendum # 2 was posted 

requesting per unit cost for heat and duct detectors.    

 

3. There are different systems and panels, is one company providing services for the central station for the school 

district?  Answer: Yes 

 

4. When inspecting and if we find something defective, are we to notify you and who’s responsible for the 

replacements/repairs?  Answer: The District  

 

5. Who does the monitoring?  Answer: Advance Security   

 

6. Who does the inspections?:  Answer: Cintas 

 

7. When would we be able to complete testing? Answer: Testing can’t impact classroom instruction. Testing can 

be completed after hours, spring break, winter break, in the summer. 

 

8. Does testing have to be completed after hours during the summer?  Answer: No. 

 

9. How long is the school break in the summer? Answer: 2-1/2 months 
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10. The RFP references licenses and certifications, are there specific manufacturer certifications you’re looking for?  

Answer: None specific.   

 

END OF ADDENDUM 3. 

 


